Forbes, Alex

001353

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Hi Emily,

Adams, Scott

February 18, 2021 2:53 PM
Trainor, Emily

Forbes, Alex

RE: Port House - Clarke Street

You can also add to my notes that we don’t want this to end up like Williams Lane. If we ever go to repair Clarke Street,
I don’t want to be responsible for any damages to their foundation as a result of heavy, vibrating equipment on City
land. We recently went through a similar matter on Williams Lane, which the city have to pay for damages. Setbacks are
there for a reason. We may have to discuss with legal, but maybe if they are will to sign an agreement where it says the
city will not be held accountable for any damages as a result of construction by the City on the lane way, | may be able

to accept that.
Thank you,

Scott Adams, MEng., P.Eng.
Manager of Public Works

City of Charlottetown

PO Box 98, 199 Queen Street
Charlottetown, Prince Edward Island
Canada, C1A 7K2

Office: 902-629-4009

Fax: 902-894-7094

sadams@charlottetown.ca
www.charlottetown.ca

Py .

CHARLOTTETOWN
K);'?'.z-ff things happen heve.

From: Trainor, Emily

Sent: February 18, 2021 12:53 PM

To: Adams, Scott

Subject: FW: Port House - Clarke Street

Fyi...
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From: Tim Banks <tim@apm.ca>

Sent: February 18, 2021 12:18 PM

To: Forbes, Alex <aforbes@charlottetown.ca>

Cc: Trainor, Emily <etrainor@charlottetown.ca>; Kelly, Peter <pkelly@charlottetown.ca>; Mayor of Charlottetown
(Philip Brown) <mayor@charlottetown.ca>; Jankov, Alanna <ajankov@charlottetown.ca>; DG - APM Team
<APMTeam®@apm.ca>; lan Harper <jharper@apm.ca>

Subject: Port House - Clarke Street

Hi Folks,

We had a good look at Clarke Street today with our staff and there will be no trouble relocating the 3 phase Maritime
Electric lines that run along the street at our cost. It also appears (see pic) there won’t be any problem with our building
being built on the property boundary line as there has historically been a guard rail there and Public Works have always
maintained the street without dumping the snow on to our property.

I've also attached a partial copy of our engagement letter representing 102390 PEI Inc. owned by Mr. Pat Morris that
authorizes us to act as Redevelopment Manager of the Grafton Street property. The full terms of the letter can not be
disclosed as it proprietary to our business.

If you have any other questions or concerns, please give me a call?

Regards
Tim

Tim Banks
CEO » APM MaclLean

21 John Yeo Drive, Unit 2
Charlottetown, PE
Canada

C1E 2A1

tel 902+569+8400

cel 902-628+7313

email tim@apm.ca
APM.ca

Since 1946 APM MacLean has provided construction and design-build services that include construction
management, engineering and general contracting. Our principles of Service, Trust and Value are our foundation for
the delivery of every aspect of your new building or renovation project. APM MacLean operate across Canada
providing a host of construction services to local, regional and national clients.

MacLean| 3/CQMEnED

construction managers ° project managers * engineers * general contractors ¢ design builders
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THIS DRAWING AND ALL COPYRIGHT THEREIN ARE THE SOLE AND
EXCLUSIVE PROPERTY OF APM. REPRODUCTION OR USE OF THIS
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WHATSOEVER WITHOUT THE PRIOR WRITTEN CONSENT OF APM IS
STRICTLY FORBIDDEN.
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CONSTRUCTION UNTIL SIGNED BY THE OWNERS' REPRESENTATIVE.

Charlottetown e Halifax eToronto eCalgary
APM.ca

PROJECT:
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APARTMENT,
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DRAWN: APM
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City of Charlottetown

Regular Meeting of Council
Monday, May 10, 2021 at 5:00 PM
Council Chambers, City Hall, 199 Queen Street

001356

Verbatim Excerpt re: 199
Grafton Street. Motion and
15t reading of the Z&D
Bylaw.

(Updated text Nov 16, 2021)

As the City continues to follow physical distancing protocols as set out by PEI Public
Health, seating for the public was limited to 15 within the 2nd Floor foyer and face
masks were mandatory. Upon arrival, individuals were required to provide information
for contact tracing purposes.

Live streamed @ www.charlottetown.ca\video

Mayor Philip Brown Presiding

Present:

Guests:

Regrets:

Deputy Mayor Jason Coady
Councillor Mike Duffy
Councillor Kevin Ramsay
Councillor Julie McCabe
Councillor Alanna Jankov

Peter Kelly, CAO
Randy MacDonald, FC
Frank Quinn, PRM
Scott Adams, PWM
Wayne Long, EDO
Laurel Lea, TO
Stephen Novak, EcDO
Karen Campbell, CS

Councillor Greg Rivard
Councillor Terry MacLeod
Councillor Terry Bernard

Councillor Bob Doiron

Alex Forbes, PM

Brad MacConnell, DPC

Richard MacEwen, UM

Ramona Doyle, ESM (Teleconference)
Bethany Kauzlarick, HRM(Teleconference)
Paul Johnston, IAMM (Remote)

Doug Dumais, CEA

Tracey McLean, RMC

Chris Bandak and Simon Webb, MDB Insight (WebEx)

Councillor Mitchell Tweel

Mark Lanigan, FM

6.1 Planning & Heritage — Councillor Mike Duffy, Chair

Moved by Councillor Mike Duffy

Seconded by Councillor Julie McCabe

RESOLVED:
That the request for a site specific exemption to permit a six (6) storey apartment
building as it applies to 199 Grafton Street (PID #342790) by amending “Appendix C —

Approved Site Specific Exemptions” as per Section 3.11 Site-Specific Exemptions of the


http://www.charlottetown.ca/video

001357

Regular Meeting of Council 2

May 10, 2021

(Updated text Nov 16, 2021)

Zoning and Development Bylaw (the “Bylaw") to exempt 199 Grafton Street (PID
#342790) from certain provisions of:

Section 30.2 “Regulations For Permitted Uses” in the Downtown Mixed Use
Neighbourhood (DMUN) Zone; and,

Section 30.3 “Bonus Height Development Standards” in the Downtown Mixed
Use Neighbourhood (DMUN) Zone,

in order to allow a six (6) storey, 84-unit apartment building with parking located
within and under the building, be approved, subject to:

a.

Compliance with the recommendations in the Design Review report and as
per the site plan, building elevations, design concept drawings and
building finishes & materials as presented at the public meeting of Council
on April 27, 2021;

Approval of the bonus height as prescribed by section 3.12 of the Bylaw
and, except as may be exempted or varied in subparagraph (d) below,
section 30.3 of the Bylaw;

A lot consolidation of all parcels identified under PID #342790 subject to a
pinned final survey plan;

The property owner entering into a Development Agreement with the City
that prescribes the detailed terms and conditions of the approval of the
development; and,

The following are the variances comprised within the site specific
exemption for the property:

Height variance to six (6) storeys if bonus height is approved under section
3.12 of the Bylaw. 60.7 ft. is permitted. The proposed height is 70.4 ft.;
therefore, a 9.7 ft. variance is required.

Height variance to four (4) storeys if bonus height is not approved under
section 3.12 of the Bylaw. 39.4 ft. is permitted. The proposed height is
47.6 ft. to the top of fourth storey; therefore, an 8.2 ft variance is required.
Flankage yard variance along Clark Street. 7.9 ft. is required for the base
building setback. The proposal is for a 2 ft. setback; therefore, a 5.9 ft.
variance is required.

Step back above fourth storey on Clark Street. It requires a 9.8 ft. step
back from base building; therefore, combined with the required setback, a
15.7 ft. variance is required.

If bonus height is approved under section 3.12 of the Bylaw, lot width for
bonus height on Hillsborough Street. 98.4 ft. of frontage is required. There
is 74.5 ft. of frontage along Hillsborough Street; therefore, a 23.9 ft.
variance is required.

Side yard setback to the building located at 142-146 Prince Street. A 3.9
ft. setback is required to be equal to the side yard setback of the existing
building at 142-146 Prince Street. The setback for the proposed building is
1.96 ft.; therefore, a 1.94 ft variance is required.
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Regular Meeting of Council 3
May 10, 2021
(Updated text Nov 16, 2021)

o An exemption from Section 7.11.3 of the Zoning and Development Bylaw
for the parking structure which states:
“Where a parking structure fronts on a street,

o The ground-level fagade shall incorporate retail, public or other
active uses, as well as provide pedestrian amenities such as an
awning, canopy, or sheltered entryway; and,

o The front fagade shall be designed to conceal the parking levels and
gives the visual appearance of a multi-storey building articulated
with bays and window openings.

Mayor Brown: Want a drink of water, Mr. Kelly?
Councillor Duffy: Could you repeat that?
Councillor Ramsay: Yeah!

Mayor Brown: Moved by Councillor Duffy and seconded by Councillor McCabe. Councillor
Duffy, do you want to speak to it?

Councillor Duffy: What more can be said? We had a public meeting on this issue. In our
package on the weekend, we had about 2 inch of material to read and absorb so I think that
should do it. I'm not sure though.

Mayor Brown: Questions?
Councillor Ramsay: Questions called.

Mayor Brown: All those in favour, please put up your hand. 9-0.
CARRIED 9-0

15T reading of the Zoning & Development Bylaw - To adopt Bylaw PH-ZD.2-046, A
Bylaw to amend the Zoning & Development Bylaw, “For a site specific exemption to

permit a six (6) storey apartment building as it applies to 199 Grafton Street (PID
#342790) by amending “Appendix C — Approved Site Specific Exemptions” as per Section
3.11 Site-Specific Exemptions of the Zoning and Development Bylaw (the “Bylaw”) to
exempt 199 Grafton Street (PID #342790) from certain provisions of Section 30.2
“Regulations For Permitted Uses” in the Downtown Mixed Use Neighbourhood (DMUN)
Zone; and Section 30.3 “"Bonus Height Development Standards” in the Downtown Mixed
Use Neighbourhood (DMUN) Zone in order to allow a six (6) storey, 84-unit apartment
building with parking located within and under the building.”

Moved by Councillor Mike Duffy
Seconded by Councillor Julie McCabe

RESOLVED:
That the bylaw to amend the City of Charlottetown Zoning and Development
Bylaw (PH-ZD.2-046) as it pertains to 199 Grafton Street (PID# 342790) be read
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Regular Meeting of Council 4
May 10, 2021
(Updated text Nov 16, 2021)

a first time and approved; and that it be read a second time at the next public
meeting of Council.
CARRIED 9-0

End of Verbatim Excerpt
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